

From: Paul Buckridge [Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 November 2018 15:43
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
Dear Ms Cordell

My instructing client is the Council Housing and Anti-Social Behaviour section.

Regards,

Paul Buckridge

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:54
To: Paul Buckridge <Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Paul Buckridge

Regarding point 1, I have not demanded a 2 bedroom flat for my son I only said it would be better as someone could be there with my son, but Enfield council was told to re-house my son by the court even if it was a like to like as Enfield Council stated this should have been done.

Regarding point 2, I will deal with this when the paperwork is received due to what the judge stated in court on the 09/08/2018 regarding this.

But could you please give me the name of the person who has instructed you to start the proceedings against Simon Cordell for possession.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Paul Buckridge [<mailto:Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>]
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:17
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Ms Cordell

Thank you for your email. I apologise for not responding earlier I was waiting instructions.

In respect to point 1 of your email, I am advised by my client that they will not be submitting any paperwork to the exception panel. Our client inform that the court order of 9/8/18 does not mandate the council to offer a two bed property to Mr Cordell.

I am now instructed by my client to issue proceedings against Simon Cordell for possession.

Regards,
Paul Buckridge

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 30 November 2018 11:12

To: Paul Buckridge <Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Paul Buckridge

I have not had a reply from you in regards to the emails I sent to Ludmilla.

1. Could you please tell me if my son paperwork will be put in front of the next panel regarding moving him as was meant to be done via the court order of the 09/08/2018, if so what date is the next panel meeting.
2. Or are you going to commence possession proceedings as was stated by Ludmilla emails dated the 18/10/2018

Could you please tell me if you have had instructions in regards as to what is the next steps to be taken. As I myself need to know so I can address this matter as soon as possible for my son.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Paul Buckridge [<mailto:Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>]

Sent: 27 November 2018 16:51

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Simon Cordell

Importance: High

Dear Ms Cordell

I am in receipt of the email exchange between my colleague and yourself. I have recently taken over the matter and will on receipt of instructions from our client revert to you on the points that you have raised. I will endeavour to get instructions tomorrow and provide a full response.

Regards,

Paul Buckridge

Locum Solicitor | Corporate Team | Legal Services

On behalf of the Director of Law and Governance

☎ 020 8379 5492

PO Box 50, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3XA

DX: 90615 Enfield 1

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

Legal advice in this email is given on behalf of the Assistant Director of Legal Services; it is subject to legal professional privilege and should not be disclosed without expressed prior authorisation.



 [Follow us on Facebook](#)  [Twitter](#)  <http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.



 [Follow us on Facebook](#)  [Twitter](#)  <http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.



Follow us on Facebook



Twitter



<http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.